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June 30, in_lz

Mr. John L. Morace, Treasurer

Commodity Exchange, Inc.
Four World Trade Center
New York, New York 10048

.Re: MUR 1413
Dear Mr. Morace: ' .

On August 12, 1981, the Commission notified you that &
preliminary review of your committee raised questions as to
specific contributions and expenditures found in your July and
October 1980 Quarterly Report and your 30 Day Post General
Election Report for the same year.

The Commission, on June 29, 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by your committee there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
commii.ted. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Kenneth A. Grosgs
Associate General Counsel
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Mr. John L. Morace, Treasurer

Commodity Exchange, Inc.
Four World Trade Center
New York, New York 10048

Re: MUR 1413

Dear Mr. Morace: -

On August 12, 1981, the Commission notified you that a
preliminary review of your committee raised questions as to
specific contributions and expenditures found in your July and
October 1980 Quarterly Report and your 30 Day Post General
Election Report for the same year.

The Commission, on June ¢ 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by your committee there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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I, Marjorie W. Emmons, aucroury o!tho Federal =
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 29,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of -0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1413:

1. Find no reason to believe
that Commodity Exchange Inc.
PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b
of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.
Approve the letter as submitted
with the First General Counsel's
Report dated June 24, 1982.

3. Close the File.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry, McDonald

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-24-82, 4:25
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-25-82, 2:00
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RESPONDENT'S NAME: Commodity Exchange Inc. PAC
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Respondent
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was generated as the result of a review of the
1980 calendar year reports of the Commodity Exchange Inc., PAC
("respondent”) by the Reports Analysis Division.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
In a referral to the Office of General Counsel, the Reports
Analysis Divison has determined that $9,000 in corporate
contributions were accepted by the respondent and reported by the
latter in its 1980 calendar year reports. Specifically, it
appears that the respondent's July Quarterly Report shows the
receipt of a $5,000 contribution from Floor Brokers Associates;
its October quarterly Report shows a $3,500 contribution from

Stanley B. Bell Co; and its 30 Day Post-General Election Report
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Request for Additional In!omtion was sent on Augﬁit 12. lm.
A second notice was sent on September 4, 1981. ‘
PACTUAL AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

Formal responses from both Floor Brokers Associates and the
Stanley B. Bell Co. indicate that each is a partnership having a
name identical to a corporation. The responses indicate that it
was the partnership which made the $3,500 and $500 contributions
to the respondents. Each entity is said to maintain a separate
legal identity and a separate checking account. (RAD Attachment
1) . Further, telephone conversations which RAD staff had with a
committee spokesperson revealed that the $5,000 contribution
listed from Floor Brokers Associates was in fact from an
individual, Ross Rowland Senior Partner of Floor Brokers (RAD
Attachment 7). This was confirmed by the Office of General
Counsel. In a telephone conversation with General Counsel staff
on June 8, 1982, Ross Rowland indicated that the $5,000
contribution was from his personal account and not from the
partnership account.

Additionally, the Reports of Receipts and Expenditures
referred to this office by RAD indicate that Ross Rowland is the
sole contributor of the $5,000 contribution reported in the July
quarterly and received by the respondent (RAD Attachment 2).Those

same reports also reveal three partners, Stanley B. Bell,
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Craig Bell and Law ‘bein
responsible fot thc 33 500 eont:tbuit“ 4
Quarterly (RAD Attachment 2). The £inal $50 el
reported in the respondent‘'s 30 Day Pont-etnoral lupnci in fact
was made by Floor Brokers Associates -_tbo partnership. !ho $500
contribution is shown to have been divided equally nionq five of
Floor Brokers partners 1/ (RAD Attachment 2).

Based on the aforementioned, it appears that no corporate
contributions were accepted by Commodity Exchange Inc. PAC.

RECOMMENDATION

l. Find no reason to believe that Commodity Exchange Inc.
PAC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971 as amended.

2. Approve attached letter.

3. Close the file.

23, (7€ 2

Associate General Counsel

1/ It should be noted that Ross Rowland was not one of the
partners participating in the $500 contribution.

Attachments
1. Proposed Letter
2. Referral Materials
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Mr. John L. Morace, Treasurer

Commodity Exchange, Inc.
Four World Trade Center
New York, New York 10048

Re: MUR 1413
Dear Mr. Morace: :

On August 12, 1981, the Commission notified you that a
preliminary review of your committee raised questions as to
specific contributions and expenditures found in your July and
October 1980 Quarterly Report and your 30 Day Post General
Election Report for the same year.

The Commission, on June ¢ 1982, determined that on the
basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by your committee there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




| DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL _10-29:-81

- . .

On December 2, 1981, the committee sent in a response
intl!e_atin‘ that the contributions in question came from
gnrtuuh p accounts. Both Floor Broker Associates and
tanley B. Bell Co. are the names of partnerships and
corporations. The response includes letters from the
above-mentioned organizations confirming the fact that
. ; these contributions came from partnership accounts
(Attachment #1).  _
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OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropnate.
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CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

B. ALLEN CLUTTE
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM s JOHN D. GIBSON |
ASSISTANT STAFH DIRECTOR, RAD

SUBJECT REFERRAL OF COMMODITY Excmaauc. POLITICAL ACTION-COMMITTEE

Please find attached the referral of the Commodity Exchange Inc.
Political Action Committee. According to the non-compliance standards
contained in the Review and Referral Procedures, the committee has
received and failed to refund corporate contributions (Chart #4),
which requires additional examination by your office.

If you have any questions, please contact Mark Kleinman
at 357-0026.

Attachment
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_Mark Kieinman A/K
SSRPL R S,

Commodity Exchange Inc. Political Action Committee (0011213
John Morace, Treasurer % : ]
Four World Trade Center

New York, New York 10048
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 441b(a)
BACKGROUND:
Receipt of Corporate Funds - 2 U.S.C. 441b(a)

The committee's reports for 1980 calendar year disclose $9,000
in corporate contributions. On the July Quarterly Report, there is
a $5,000 contribution from Floor.Brokers Associates; on the October
Quarterly Report, there is a $3,500 contribution from Stanley B.
Bell Co.; and on the 30 Day Post-General Election Report, there is
:ggther $500 contribution from Floor Brokers Associates (Attachment

On August 10, 1981, the Commission received confirmation from
the New York Secretary of State's office that the above-mentioned
contributors were incorporated (Attachment #3). A Request for
Additional Information was sent on August 12, 1981 (Attachment
#4) and a Second Notice was sent on September 4, 1981 (Attachment
#5).

In a telephone conversation with a committee spokesperson,
which occurred on October 5, 1981, the individual stated that
the entries were probably not incorporated since the committee
had generally checked with their contributors before accepting
any contributions (Attachment #6). On October 7, 1981, the
same committee spokesperson called to say that the $5,000
contribution listed as from Floor Brokers Associates was from
an individual, Ross Rowland (Attachment #7).

The committee has not responded to date.
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‘Novembez 11, 1981

Mr. Mark Kleinman

Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Kleinman:

This letter is in response to your letter of

August 12, 1981, to Raymond Nessim, former .
Treasurer of the Commodity Exchange, Inc. Political .
Action Committeé, in which you stated that a review

of the Committee's July 1980 Quarterly Report, October
1980 Quarterly Report and 30 Day Post-General pction
Report appeared to disclose the receipt of contributions
from corporations. Specifically, in a later conversa-
tion with William Seale, Vice President of Commodity
Exchange, Inc., the Committee's connected organization,
you questioned whether the contributions of Floor Broker

Associates and Stanley B. Bell Co. were corporate con-
tribution;,

While the Committee had assured itself that the entities in
question were partnerships at the time their contributions
were received, we recently asked each to certify the same
to us again. Enclosed is a copy of their replies. You

- will note that Ploor Broker Associates and Stanley B.
Bell Co. are also the names of corporations, a fact which
may have led to confusion at the Pederal Election Commis-
sion. :
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I trust these letters will be sufficient to allay your
concerns. However, if you need any additional informa-
tion or have any questions, may I ask that you contact
Mr. Seale directly (202) 338-5353. :

Very truly yours,

LA £ Mtasang

/John L. Morace, Treasurer
Commodity Exchange, Inc.
Political Action Committee
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Mr. John L. Morace - &
COMMODITY EXCHANGE, INC. N

POLITICAL ACTION CONNITTEE
Four World Trade Center 3
New York, New York 10048

Dea} John:

We Understand that the Federal Election Commission has
written to inquire whether the Commodity Exchange, Inc.
Political Action Committee may have accepted a corporate

contribution by accepting a contribution from Floor Broker
Associates.

Floor Broker Assocfates is the name of both a corpora-
tion and a partnership. Each cntit‘ maintains a seper-.
ate legal identity amd a seperate ¢ ecking account. A
review of our records confirms that this contribution
was drawn on the Floor Broker Associates partnership

checking account. (Morgan Guaranty Trust Company Account
No. 021 000 238)

1f you need any additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

"51ncorcty yours;
FLOOR BROKER ASSOCIATES

e £

Ross E. Rowland, Jr.
Senior Partner




N
-2
. m
™
c
o
™
©
B

Mr. John L. Morsée, Treasurer

reuucﬂ Arsian Eomitioe
New York, New York 10048

Dear John:

We understand that the Pederal Election Commission .
has written to inquire whether the Commodity Exchange,
Inc. Political Action Committee may have accepted a

corporate contribution by accepting a contribution
from Stanley B. Bell Co.

Stanley B. Bell Co. is the name of both a corporation
and a partnership. Bach entity maintains a separate
legal identity and a separate checking ‘account. A
review of our records confirms that this contribution
was drawn on the Starley B. Bell Co. partnership check-
ing account. (Chemical Bank of New York Account #:
024010340.)

If you need any additional information, please:let
me know.

Very truly yours,

Stanley B. Bell




NON-PARTY RELATED

-

CONMITTEE DOCUMENT o Z UCEETSO 3 J J !mﬂg‘u TYPE orm.am

-

COHMODITY EXCHANGE, INC POLITICAL ACTION COMWIVVEE (CONPAC)
CONNECTED OKGANIZATIONS! COMMODITY EXCHANGE. INC

1979 STYATENRENT OF ORGANIZATION
STATERENT OF ORGANIZATION AMENDMENT
OCTORER QOUARTERLY
OCTOLER QUARTERLY AHENDHENT
YEAR-END [/]
STATEHRENT OF' ORGANIZATION ARENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY o
APRIL QUARTERLY AMENDMNENT 0
JULY - QUAKTERLY 23,950
KCOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
OCTUBER OQUARTEKLY 260450
REOQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
FRE-GEMERAL 100
FPOST-GENERAL 4,300
KCOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
YEAK-END 12000
YEAKR=-END = AMENDHMENT 12000

TOTAL 640200

ALL REPORTS HAVE RECEIVED BASIC REVIEW.




CONNITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUNENTS - (C)

G2 '0ATHREY8 2.9 2.6
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES

- - - -

COHHODITY EXCHANGE: INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (CONPAC)
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: COHMMODITY EXCHANGE» INC
L]

178:350
178+350

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MID-YEAR REPORTY

TOTAL

ENDING CASH-ON-HAND 6/30/81 = $173,100
DEBTS = 0
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B. Full Name, Malling Addiens ond ZIPCode
Andrew Napoletano
428 Mountainview Avenue
Staten Island, NY 10314

-

Self employed .

New Yor
Ocewpation Commodities

Receipt For: (‘ o ‘murv . © Genarsl
& Other (1pecifyll / A

Trading Broker

4 Woild Trade Centex

Date (month,
day, yesr)

4/30/8C

A s Yearto-Dore=8

C. Full Name, Malling Addrem and ZIP Code

Nome of Employe?

Oczupation

Receipn For: O Primary * D Geners!

Onher [specity):

ﬁ

Agprepere Yesrao-Darve~$

Amounmt of
Receipt This Pt

D. Full Name, Mailing Addien and ZIP Code
Robert J. Fisher
4024 Fulton Avenue
seaford, mr‘ 11783

Name of Employer

Klein & Co.
4 World Trade Ctr.

Oceuparion Commodities

,—
Rzceipt For: \Q_simery O Geners!

$# Orher hipecify): “/ A

Tradin

Date (month,
day, veor)

5/1/80

Aggrepare Year-10-Dare-$ 750 _

[ & Fuli Name, Mailing Addiows ond ZIP Code

James M. McHale

70 Boone Street

Staten Island, NY 10314.
Fan

Name of Employet

Self employed
4 World Trade Ctr.
N.Y.. NY

Dee (month,
day, yesr)

5/6/80

Oceupation Commodities

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl

R Oher lipecity): N/A

Trading Broker

Appregate Yearto-Dawe=8 1,000

Amoum of
Receipt This

1,000

F. Full Name, Mailing Addiem and ZIP Code
John L. Morace
457 Ridge Road
Mahwah, N.J. 07430 ...

-

Name of Employer

Silgo Corp.
4 world Trade Ctr.

) Occupation QDMOditiEl

O General

Receipt For: @M
R Orther lspecify): /A

Date (meonth,
doy, ".lf'

5/6/80

| _Trading Broker
Aggrepate Yeor-10-Date—$ 1,000

Amount of
Receipt This

1,00(

G. Full Name, Mailing Addien and ZIP Code
Carmine Oliverio Co.

Carmine Oliverio
3 Troyden Court
Homedale, NJ

Name of Employer

carmine Oliverio Co.
4 world Trade Ctr.
New York 4
Occupaiion Commodities

Date [month,
day, vear)

5/6/80

Receipt For: O P/mary o Gm_nol
X Oher lnpﬂilyLN/A

Trading Broker

Aggrepale Year-to-Date-$) , 000

Ampunt of
Receipt This

SUBTOTAL of Receipr This Page (optionst. . o o .

FOTAL This Period [last page this fing number only)

essssssssosan




Stulq B. lﬁll
c/o C.E.C. 212
4 yorld Trade cg_n

Recsim For: ] 'lb-lﬂ

O Goranet
B Orher lspecity): N/A

5722780

s
¥

day, yeor)

Dete imenth, |°

Full Name, Mailing Addrew and Z1P Code
ngelhard Political Action
" Committee :
1221 Ave. of the Americas

Occupation _'

New York, ', 10020
it For: Primary Q Geners!
pecify): N/A

'T..-—.;.ﬁ‘m... T,

N/A

““ MU
day, year)

7/2/80
9/10/80

D..Full Name, Mslling Addrem and ZIP Code
erbush & Co.

les Fe
2 Goldberg )
-‘-Eﬁworld Trade Ee ef;
—aflong partners - $500 each)
{ ~y i

Name ellm
I-‘ederhu!h & C‘o.

Dew (month,
. day, yeer)

9/22/80

| ==

oawnlonémodities

-

Trading Brokers

Aggregere Yesrqo-Dere-$ 1,000

‘-.-_.-

1 Rerme of Employer

Occupstion -

v O Genersl

Orher (soecily TR /A

Aggrepate Yapr4o-Dare~8

Nams, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code

nnis Massa
c/o Commodity Exchange Center
4 World Trade Center

| New York, B¥Y 10048

Name of Employer
Mintz-Marcus & Co.

Date (month,
day, yesr)
9/22/80

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

500

OccupstionCommodities

Receipt For: O Primary D Genersl

& Other ipecity):”  N/A

Trading Broker

—

Apgregate Yoar-to-Dete-8$ 500

G. Full Name, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code

Righard A. Arias

c/o Commodity Exchange Center.
World Trade Center

New York, NY 10048

Name of Employer
London-Jenkins
Polanish & Co., Inc.

Date (month,
" deay, year)

9/22/80

Amount of Each
Receipt This Peried
500

OccupstionCommodities

Receipn For: (- oFimary O General

¥ Other Gipecity)™"N /A

—

Trading Broker

Agpregate Yeor0-Date~$ 500

———— .

SUBTDTAL o' ﬂmipa nil ’." lopﬁol\.“. I I I S s e OB BBBBEREESE S sssssassese v o

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number onlty)

e TR T_mem LS egm S Y
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Occwostl . t
Floorilrokerl
4o-Date=8

e e T R
© Other lwecifyl:

o Full u.m.u.ua-.ua-uzn-h
LGenrge McLaughlin
263 Mercer Road

_ =Princeton, N.J. 08540

Nome of Employer

Mocatta Metals Corp.
4 World Trade Center
New York, NY 10048

Occupstien

o o
Neceipn For: © Plimary !m

c\;"'ﬂ Orher lapeciipl?

Vice President

Dete (menth,
day, yeor)

ﬁ
10/31/80) C.!;EP-E—’“

Az3'epete Yeorto-Date=81 ._m

311 E, 23rd Street

©0T B Full Nama, Malling Addrem ond Z0P Cade
':i&ierome Lederman
vew York, NY 10010

\’*

Nama of Employer

ocatta Metals Corp.
4 World Trade Center
New York, NY 10048 |

Occupation

P
. _\eceipy For: Wm €& Ganors!
70 Orher lipeci

Vice President

Dame (month,
day, yeor)

11/7/80

Agsregate Yesrqo-Dern—$ 1,00

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Perled |
‘ 1 000)

. q ull Kame, Ml'hl" Addrom ond ZIP Code
| Gregory Apen

kc/0 Mocatta Metals Corp.
4 World Trade Center

' OcNew York, N¥ 10048

Name of Employer
Mocatta Metals Corp.

4 World Trade Center
New York, NY 10048

11/6/80

“Pgeaint For: D/M - & Genaers!
B Onher l'wtetﬂ

Vic:'¥resident

Date (month,
day, your)

Apgrepan Yearte-Dete=8 1 0NN

% Full Nams, Mailing Addrvm and ZIP Code
Salvatore Azzara

_Sc/o Mocatta Metals Corp.
4 World Trade Center
New York, AY 10048

Name of Employer
Mocatta Metals Corp

4 World Trade Cent
New York, NY 10048

teceipt For: t!n imary
D Other (wpecity): /'

Occupation
= Vice President

Dare (month,
day, year)

11/6/80

Agyregate Yeor-to-Dene-8 1.0

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

1,000

© L Full Name, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl

O Other lipecity):

Occupation

Aggregate YeartoDate—=§

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Perlod

ﬂJSTDTALoiHmIpBThkMMbM“........;....-.............n..--o-....-..---.--

4,500

FO?ALTI\'Hhr?odllntpnguh.hlhlnmuﬂﬂ..............n.......n.ou.---.'....-...n

$4,500

/2




Certificate of Incorporation of Floor Broker Associates, Inc.
méﬂdmm. 1972, location NY County. We have no dissclution

We have no record of a corperation filed in this office under
the following:

Carmine Oliverio Co.
Jom J. Hanemarm Co.
Michael Belment & Co.
Picower Farkas & Co.
Sabin Camodities
Mel Schnell & Co.

Certificate of Incorporation of Stanley B. Bell & Campany, Inc.
was filed August 31, 1979, location NY County. We have no dissolution

filed.

Certificate of M. Federbush & Co. Inc. was filed January 24,1924,
location NY County, changed its name to Premier Luggage Corparation
on January 17, 1927, and was dissolved by Proclamation of the
Secretary of State Published December 15, 1938.
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Very truly yours,

il A0,

i/l
Joseph E. Cramer
Head Clerk

Searching Unit




L ELECTION CQ
TON. DC 20463

" Raymound Nessim, Treasurer
_Commodity Exchange, Inc.
‘Political Action Comnittee
Four World Trade Center
New York, NY 10048

Identification No: CO00112110

Reference: July Quarterly Report (4-1-80 to 6-30-80), October Quarterly
Report (7-1-80 to 9-30-80) and 30 Day Post-General Election
Report (10-15-80 to 11-24-80) :

Dear Mr. Nessim:

This letter {s prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of
your July Quarterly, October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Reports.
The review raised questions:-as to specific contributions and/or
expenditures, and the reporting of certain information required by the
Federal Election Campaign Act. An ftemization of these areas follows:

_Schedule A of your reports (pertinent portion attached)
disclose apparent contributions from corporations. You are
advised that contributions from corporations are prohibited by
2 U.S.C. 441b, unless made from separate segregated funds
established by the corporations. If you have received
corporate contributions, the Commission recommends that you
refund the full amounts to the donors. (Any refund itemfized
on Schedule B should be reported on Line 26 of the Detailed
Surmary Page of your next report.) ;

If you should find, however, that the receipts in question are
not corporate, but are from partnerships, an allocation of the
contributions according to efther (1) the partners' share of
the profits or (2) an agreement among the partners, must be
provided together with the identification of the partners. 11
C.F.R. 110.1(e).

If you find that sources of the contributions are permissible
and were disclosed incorrectly or incompletely on your report,

please amend your original report with the clarifying
information.

Although the Commission may take further legal steps
concerning the acceptance of a prohibited contribution, your
prompt refund of the contribution to the donor will be taken
{nto consideration by the Commission.
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FEDERAL ELECTIO
WASHINCTON. D C 20463

“Raymound Nessim, Treasurer

Conrodity Exchange, Inc.
Political Action Committee
Four World Trede Center
New York, KY 10048

ldent‘lfi‘cation No: CO00112110.

Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/80-6/30/80), October Quarterly
Report (7/1/80-9/30/80)) and 30 Day Post-General Election
Report (10/15/60-11/24/80)

Dear Mr. Nessim: -

This 1letter is to inform you that as of this date, the Commission
has not received your response to our requests or additional
information dated August 12, 1981. Those notices requested information
essential to full public disclosure of your Federal election financial
activity and to ensure complfance with provisions of the Federal
Ele§tion Campaign Act (the Act). Copies of our original requests are
enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the date of
this notice, the Commission may choose to {nitiate audit or legal
enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter, please
contact Mark Kleinman on our toll-free number (800)424-9530 or our local
nurder (202)357-0026.

Sincerely,

&) Gillor

John D. Gibson
Acting Assist. Staff Director
, Reports Analysis Division
Enclosure
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TELECON TO THE FILE: COMSODITY EXCHANGE INC. POLITICAL AC

- FROY '3 MARK KLEINMAN iy e

DATE - : 10-5-81

RE: Corporate contributions _

1 spoke with Bi11 Seal, Government Representative, at (202) 338-5353.
He explained that in all 1ikelihood these contributions were from
partnerships. He believes that most of the Commodity Brokers have
partnerships. He further stated that the committee never would accept
corporate contributions and that they are usually certain that the
contributors to their committee are not {ncorporated.

I reiterated that they were incorporated. He stated that the
committee would check these entries out and respond as soon as fossible.

Bi1l Seal, Government Representative
(202) 338-5353




TELECON TO THE FILE: COMMOD
FROM ' ‘
DATE

RE: Corporate contributions

bl e L DT T g e pa—" e essscessanes

I spoke with Bil1 Seal, Government Representative, at (202) 338-5353.
He explained that the first contribution from Floor Brokers Assoc ates
was from an individual Ross Howland. In addition, he stated that
they would continue to double-check all of the other entries and
provide a response as soon as possible.

Bill Seal, Government Representative
(202) 338-5353
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Camissioners Aikens, Harris, Reiche, Thamson, and Tierman
voted affirmatively for the decision. Camissioner McGarry was not

preamt.att.tntimofthem.
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MUR No. 13 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL _10-29-81

**PURPOSE:
On December 2, 1981, the committee sent in a response
indicating that the contributions in question came from
partnership accounts. Both Floor Broker Assoctates and
Stanley B. Bell Co. are the names of rrtmrsh‘lps and
corporations. The response includes letters from the
above-mentioned organizations confirming the fact that
these contributions came from partnership accounts
(Attachment #1).
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*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.




November 11, 1981

Mr. Mark Rleinman

Reports Analysis Division
Pederal Blection Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Rleinman:

This letter is in response to your letter of

August 12, 1981, to Raymond Nessim, former

Treasurer of the Commodity Exchange, Inc. Political
Action Committeeé, in which you stated that a revievw

of the Committee’s July 1980 Quarterly Report, October
1980 Quarterly Report and 30 Day Post-General Blection
Report appeared to disclose the receipt of contributions
from corporations. Specifically, in a later conversa-
tion with William Seale, Vice President of Commodit:
Exchange, Inc., the Conmittee's connected anization,
you questioned whether the contributions of FPloor Broker
M::ci:tu and Stanley B. Bell Co. were corporate con-
tributions.
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While the Committee had assured itself that the entities in
question were partnerships at the time their contributions
were received, we recently asked each to certify the same
to us again. Enclosed is a copy of their replies. You
will note that Floor Broker Associates and Stanley B.

Bell Co. are also the names of corporations, a fact which
may have led to confusion at the Pederal Election Commis-
sion.

81 0321Nn0n2348

62040332937
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1 trust these letters will be sufficient to allay your
concerns. However, if you need any additional informa-
tion or have any questions, may I ask that you contact
Mr. Seale directly (202) 338-5353.

1

Very truly yours,

A £ wraeo~

/John L. Morace, Treasurer
Commodity Exchange, Inc.
Political Action Committee
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Stanley B. Bell Co. is the name of both a corporation
and a Bach entity maintains a uplr:u
account, -

8 contribution
was drawn on the Stanley B. Bell Co. partnership check-
:gzogecm” - ;:. (Chemical Bank of New York Account §:

40.

If you need any additional information, please let
me know.

Very truly yours,

g WU Y

Stanley B. Bell
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Mr. John L. Morace

COMMODITY EXCHANGE, INC.
POLITICAL ACTION CONMITTEE

Four World Trade Center

New York, New York 10048

Dear John:

We understand that the Federal Election Commission has
written to inquire whether the Commodity Exchange, Imc.
Political Action Committee ®ay have accepted a corporate

contribution by accepting a contribution from Floor Broker
Associates.

Floor Broker Assocfates is the mame of both a corpora-
tion and a partnership. Each ontit{ meintatins a seper-
ate legal identity amd a seperate ¢ ecking account. A
review of our records confirms that this contribution
was drawn on the Floor Broker Associates zartnlrsulp
checking account. (Morgan Guaranty Trust Company Account
No. 021 000 238)

If you need any additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely yours,
FLOOR BROKER ASSOCIATES

Ko [

Ross E. Rowland, Jr.
Senfor Partner

RER/gef
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| WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL C(IIHSEI.

B. ALLEN CLUT'

STAFF omecw

JOHN D. GIB

ASSISTANT STAF !!ECTGR. ﬂn

WECT

P1ease find attached the referral of tlld
Political Action Committee. Accord‘lna
contained in the Review and Referral ncaduru. A
recefved and failed to refund corporate contribu _m_'-(
which requires additional examination by your office.

If you have any questions, please contact Mark Kleinman
at 357-0026.

Attachment
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OFFICE OF

1981

Commodity Exchange Inc. Political Action Committee (€00112110)
John Morace, Treasurer

Four World Trade Center

New York, New York 10048

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 441b(a)
BACKGROUND:
Receipt of Corporate Funds - 2 U.S.C. 441b(a)

The committee's reports for 1980 calendar year disclose $9,000
in corporate contributions. On the July Quarterly Report, there is
a $5,000 contribution from Floor Brokers Associates; on the October
Quarterly Report, there is a $3,500 contribution from Stanley B.
Bell Co.; and on the 30 Day Post-General Election Report, there is
:ggther $500 contribution from Floor Brokers Associates (Attachment

On August 10, 1981, the Commission received confirmation from
the New York Secretary of State's office that the above-mentioned
contributors were incorporated (Attachment #3). A Request for
Additional Information was sent on August 12, 1981 (Attachment
#4) and a Second Notice was sent on September 4, 1981 (Attachment
#5).

In a telephone conversation with a committee spokesperson,
which occurred on October 5, 1981, the individual stated that
the entries were probably not incorporated since the committee
had generally checked with their contributors before accepting
any contributions (Attachment #6). On October 7, 1981, the
same committee spokesperson called to say that the $5,000
contribution listed as from Floor Brokers Associates was from
an individual, Ross Rowland (Attachment #7).

The committee has not responded to date.







FEVERAL ELECTION CONRISSION

COMMITTEE mﬁcx ﬂr ‘3 lgs::{‘:;;u&utb- 73 3”_“’

NON-
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COMHITTEE DOCUNENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES TYPE OF FILER
COVERABE BA

COMMODITY EXCHANGE», INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (COMPAC)
CONNECTED OKGANIZATION! COMNODITY EXCHANGEes INC

1979 STATEHENT OF ORGANIZATION
STATERENT OF ORGANIZATION AMENDHENT
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY AHENDHENT
YEAR-END
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION ARENDHENT
APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY = ANENDHENT
JULY QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITVIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
PRE-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
YEAR-END
YEAR-END = ANENDHENT

TOTAL

ALL REPORTS HAVE RECEIVED BASIC REVIEW.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (81-82)

o2 Quudual et 2 9

COMNITTEE DOCURENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES

COMMODITY EXCHANGE,» INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (COMPAC)
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION! COWMMODITY EXCHANGE» INC

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
HID-YEAR REFORT

TOTAL

. ENDING CASH-ON-HAND 6/30/81 = $173,100
DEBTS = 0
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Occupation wWTEVFE

Name of Employer
gelf employed .
4 Woild Trade Cen

.© Geners!

| S TS

C. Full Name, Malling Addiem ond 2 Cade

ﬁ o For: D Primary *© Ganevsl

—-————‘-——1;—-i__.
Agprepete Year4o- 1=

Onher lapecify):
o.F Namt,ﬂonhnmﬂlf“
pert J. Fisher
4024 Fulton Avenue

geaford, WY 11783
)

Nome of Employer

‘1‘1“ & Co.
4 vorld Trade Ctr.

Occupation Commodities

| Rocaipt For: \Q_st imery O Ganers!

Orher apeciiy): N/A

Ooue (month,
day, vesr)

5/1/80

Tradin I
Aggregate Vw-w-ﬂﬂo-l_m_

p Llslmﬂ-uﬁ‘m-uzre-a
Sames M. McHale

0 Boone Street

taten Island, NY 10314..
] A\

Neme of Emplayer

self employed
4 World Trade Ctr.

Oceupstion Commod ities

Receipt For: imary © Ganeml

radi

Dsie Imonth,
doy, your)

5/6/80

g___ng_ﬁmkﬁL
Aggrepete Yeorto-Dove=$ 1, 000

B Other lipecityd: NJA
#. Full Name, Mailing Addrog ond TP Cede

John L. Morace
457 Ridge Road
Mahwah, N.J. 07430 .-

-

"I Occvpmion Commodities

Nama of Employer

silgo Corp.
4 world Trade Ctr.

D General

Receipt Fort @-\n
1 Other lipecify): ‘A

Tradi

Date {month,
doy, yeor)

5/6/80

Aggrepane Yesr40-Dore—-$ 0

G. Full Name, Maili Addies and 21P Code
Carmine a'liveri.o Co.

Ccarmine Oliverio
3 Troyden Court
HDmEdale' R

Name of Employes ‘
carmine oliverio Co.
4 vorld rTrade Ctr.
New Yor

Occupstion commodities

Receipt For: 'c#m © Genersd
R Orher ipecityh /A

Trading Broker

Daie (month,
doy, vear)

5/6/80

Apggrepote Yearto-Dere-3) , 0 00
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Receipt For: O Primery O Generel

® Ovher teecity):  N/A

" Full Name, Mailing Addres snd 2P Code
ngelhard Political Action
Committee -
1221 Ave. of the Americas
York, ., 10020

"

Date (month,
doy, yeor)

7/2/80
9/10/80

Receipt For: imery O Geners!

ETOrher bapecity): N/A

N/A

. £40 Noms, Malling Addrem ond Z9 Codo
Fgderbush & Co.
les Feder
@ Goldberg
"Norld 'rrade—t‘e ef

—among partners - $500 each)

Daw imonth,

dey, yoor)
9/22/80

Name of Employer
Federbush & Co.

OxwationCommodities
Eirradd kers
[ Aggrogets Yesr-to-Dewe—8 1,000

1 Reme of Emplover

'm -

igt For: [+ ]
- VN e

O General

Aggregete Year4o-Dete—8

F. P@N Nama, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code
nnis Massa
c/o Commodity Exchange Center
4 World Trade Center
New York 10048

Date (month,
day, yeer)
9/22/80

Name of Employer
Mintz-Marcus & Co.

—

OccupstionCommodities

Feceipn For: vO Primery O Genersd

& Other lipecity):”  N/A

Trading Broker

Aggregate Yeero-Date~$

S00

@. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Righard A. Arias
o Commodity Exchange Center
World Trade Center

Nome of Employer Date imonth,
London-Jenkins " dey, vear)
Polanish & Co., Inc.9/22/80

Amount of Esch

Receipt This Periad

500

OccupstionCommodities —

Trading Broker

Aggregate Year-to-Dete~$ 50 0
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Floor
3160 Broa
New York, N

Robert Paruch
John Branco Mol R
Peter, Tuo-o; s
Gerald West} qjuua _;“
Ronald LaFroscis
contribution divi ed equally
among pnrtncrt.._lﬂb ‘each)

loor lrotcﬂ uoc.
160 Broads
New Yo k 1’ 1003!

' es

Dceupstion
Floor !rokcrs
M‘MM

Por: © Primery & Gonorsl
© Orher lspecityl:

Full Name, Malling Addrom ond 20 Code

George Mclaughlin

263 Mercer Road
princeton, N.J. 08540

Dote (menth,
dey, yeor)

10/31/80

ocatta Metals Corp.
world Trade Center

Mame af Emplayer
Eew York, NY 10048

Yoy 7 © Pimery B Gonore!
D Ovgr bpecit

Occupstien
Vice President
Agorepste Vuw-lo-blu-t____L 0

Foll Nama, Malling Addrem ond 2UP Cade
Jefone Lederman
squ. 23rd Street

A York, NY 10010

N

Dt imanth,

Nome of Employer

ocatta Metals Corp.| dev.ves
4 World Trade Center

ew York, NY 10048 |11/7/80

Qccupstion
Vice President

& Ganors!

Sl

Aggregate Yesr-to-Dete—8 ?

-£ M."ﬂ“"ﬂl‘!'“
regbry Apen

/o-Mocatta Metals Corp.
-4 World 'l‘rade Center
’NewYork, ¥, 10048

Neme of Emaloyer Deto imonth,
IMocatta Metals Corp.| ev.ves
4 World Trade Center

New York, NY 10048 11/76/80

- X Genersl

A il

vice President i

Aggregate Year4o-Dete=8 1§ nnn

Full Noine, Mailing Addrem ond ZIP Cade
Salvatore Azzara

c/o Mocatta Metals Corp.
4 ¥World Trade Center
New York, A0Y 10048

Name of Emplover Datwe (month,
Mocatta Metals Corp} dev,ves
4 World Trade Cent

New York, NY 10048 11/6/80

v:lce President

Tonmtean )

Aggregate Yesr-to-Oste=$

Full Name, Malling Addrem and ZIP Code

Nams of Emplover

Occupation

For: O Primary O Genersl

© Dlhor lspecity):

Aggregate Yur-lo_-bu——;-_—'-_
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Dear Mr. Kleimman: _
Certificate of Incorporation otnonvm uleom:u, Inc.
mm.dm 30, 1972, mmmcmm thunmumm.

wehnomncmdofnmmdmmm«m
the following:

Carmine Oliverio Co.

Jomn J. Hanemarm Co.

Michael Belmant & Co.

Picower Farkas & Co.

Sabin Cammodities

Mel Schnell & Co.

Certificate of Incarporation of Stanley B. Bell & Campany, Inc.
}riasledrfled August 31, 1979, location NY County. We have no dissolution

Certificate of M. Federbush & Co. Inc. was filed Jaruary 24,1924,
location NY County, changed its name to Premier Luggage Corparation

on January 17, 1927, and was dissolved by Proclamation of the
Secretary of State Published December 15, 1938.

Very truly yours,

o

Joseph E. Cramer
Head Clerk

Searching Unit




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Raymound Nessim, Treasurer
Commod ity Exchange, Inc.
Political Action Committee
Four World Trade Center
New York, NY 10048

Identification No: CO00112110

Reference: July Quarterly Report (4-1-80 to 6-30-80), October Quarterly
Report (7-1-80 to 9-30-80) and 30 Day Post-General Election
Report (10-15-80 to 11-24-80)

Dear Mr. Nessim:

This letter 1s prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of
your July Quarterly, October Quarterly and 30 Day Post-General Reports.
The review raised questions as to specific contributions and/or
expenditures, and the reporting of certain informatfon required by the
Federal Election Campaign Act. An itemization of these areas follows:

-Schedule A of your reports (pertinent portion attached)
disclose apparent contributions from corporations. You are
advised that contributions from corporations are prohibited by
2 U.S.C. 441b, unless made from separate segregated funds
established by the corporations. If you have received
corporate contributfons, the Commission recommends that you
refund the full amounts to the donors. (Any refund d{temized
on Schedule B should be reported on Line 26 of the Detailed
Summary Page of your next report.) .
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If you should find, however, that the receipts in question are
not corporate, but are from partnerships, an allocation of the
contributions according to either (1) the partners’ share of
the profits or (2) an agreement among the partners, must be
provided together with the identification of the partners. 11
C.F.R. 110.1(e).

If you find that sources of the contributions are permissible
and were disclosed incorrectly or incompletely on your report,
please amend your original report with the clarifying
information.

Although the Commission may take further 1legal steps
concerning the acceptance of a prohibited contribution, your
prompt refund of the contribution to the donor will be taken
into consideration by the Commission.
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|\  FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

September 4, 1981

' lamund Nessim, Treasurer

Commod ity Exchange, Inc.
Political Action Committee
Four World Trede Center
New York, NY 10048

Identification No: C00112110

Reference: July Quarterly Report (4/1/80-6/30/80), October Quarterly
Report (7/1/80-9/30/80)) and 30 Day Post-General Election
Report (10/15/80-11/24/80)

Dear Mr. Nessim:

This letter is to inform you that as of this date, the Commission
has not received your response to our requests for additional
informatfon dated August 12, 1981. Those notices requested information
essential to full public disclosure of your Federal election financial
activity and to ensure complfance with provisions of the Federal
Elegtion Campaign Act (the Act). Copies of our original requests are
enclosed.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the date of
this notice, the Commission may choose to fnitiate audit or legal
en forcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter, please
contact Mark Kleinman on our toll-free number (800)424-9530 or our local
number (202)357-0026.

Sincerely,

8 Gibor

John D. Gibson

Acting Assist. Staff Director

Reports Analysis Division
Enclosure




TELECON TO THE FILE: COMMODITY EXCHANGE INC. POLITICAL ACT
PR MARK KLETNMAN ;.
s 10-5-81

RE: Corporate contributions

I spoke with Bill Seal, Government Representative, at (202) 338-5353.
He explained that in all 1ikelihood these contributions were from
partnerships. He believes that most of the Commodity Brokers have
partnerships. He further stated that the committee never would accept
corporate contributions and that they are usually certain that the
contributors to their committee are not incorporated.

1 reiterated that they were incorporated. He stated that the
committee would check these entries out and respond as soon as possible.

Bi11 Seal, Government Representative
(202) 338-5353




TELECON TO THE FILE:

Corporate contributions

et P S p——

I spoke with Bill Seal, Government Representative, at (202) 338-5353.
He explained that the first contribution from Floor Brokers Associates
was from an individual Ross Howland. In addition, he stated that
they would continue to double-check all of the other entries and
provide a response as soon as possible.

Bill Seal, Government Representative
(202) 338-5353
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